

1 accordance with the provisions of the general bond law except as herein
2 otherwise expressly provided.

3 (d) (1) Except as provided in section 3, and amendments thereto, the
4 board of trustees of a community college may purchase or otherwise
5 acquire land or land and improvements within: (1) (A) The community
6 college district; or (2) (B) the service area of the community college.
7 Nothing in this subsection shall be construed or operate in any manner to
8 require a board of trustees to sell, convey or otherwise dispose of land or
9 land and improvements located outside the community college district or
10 the service area of the community college and owned or being acquired by
11 the community college on the effective date of this act.

12 (2) For the purposes of this subsection, "service area" means a
13 designated geographic area of the state established pursuant to agreement
14 of the presidents of the community colleges and adopted in policy by the
15 state board of regents.

16 Sec. 6. K.S.A. 72-4417 is hereby amended to read as follows: 72-
17 4417. (a) Students admitted to a vocational career technical education
18 course or program which is conducted by the school district in which the
19 student is enrolled may be charged fees but shall not be charged tuition.

20 (b) Postsecondary students admitted to a vocational career technical
21 education course or program shall pay tuition and fees as provided by laws
22 applicable thereto.

23 (c) (1) Except as provided in paragraph (2) of this subsection,
24 Secondary students admitted to a vocational career technical education
25 course or program which is conducted by a community college shall pay
26 tuition and fees as provided by laws applicable to community colleges and
27 the provisions of this section shall not apply thereto, nor shall any
28 provisions of this act which are inconsistent with laws relating to
29 community college tuition and fees apply to community colleges,
30 technical college or institute of technology may be charged fees, but shall
31 not be charged tuition.

32 (2) Students admitted to a vocational education course or program
33 under the provision of K.S.A. 71-1706 and which is conducted by a
34 community college which is consolidated with an area vocational school
35 or area vocational technical school may be charged fees but tuition shall
36 be paid as provided in paragraph (2) of subsection (d). Nothing in this act
37 shall be construed to amend, repeal or in any way change laws relating to
38 community college student or out-district tuition For purposes of this
39 subsection:

40 (A) "Fees" means those charges assessed against a student by a
41 community college, technical college or the institute of technology for
42 student services, such as health clinics, athletic activities and technology
43 services, or for books, supplies or other materials necessary for a

Proposed Amendments for Sub SB 393

For Committee on Education

RE: Secondary students

March 8, 2012

Prepared by: Eunice Peters

Office of Revisor of Statutes

1 particular course or program, the expense of which is not covered by
2 tuition.

3 (B) "Tuition" means those charges assessed against a student by a
4 community college, technical college or the institute of technology on a
5 per credit hour, per course or per term basis, and that are charged to
6 cover the general expense of providing instructional services.

7 (d) Students admitted to a vocational education course or program
8 which is not conducted by the school district in which the student is
9 enrolled shall be charged tuition and fees determined in accordance with
10 subsection (e), subject however to the following: (1) Tuition or fees, or
11 tuition and fees may be paid for the student in accordance with any
12 agreement made under K.S.A. 72-4421, and amendments thereto; or

13 (2) if tuition of a student is not paid under ~~provision~~ *paragraph (1)* of
14 this subsection, the tuition of the student shall be paid by the school
15 district in which the student is enrolled. No school district shall pay tuition
16 for a student who is a postsecondary student, and no school district shall
17 be required to pay tuition or fees of a student who is eligible to have
18 tuition and fees for the course or training the student selects paid by any
19 state or federal agency from moneys, funds or appropriations made
20 available under any one or more *state or federal* programs. Any state
21 agency administering any one or more such programs shall pay such
22 tuition and fees upon proper application by a student therefor.

23 (e) All tuition and fees charged for ~~vocational~~ *career technical*
24 education by any board shall be in such amounts as are authorized by rules
25 and regulations adopted by the state board which shall establish general
26 guidelines for tuition and fee schedules in ~~vocational~~ *career technical*
27 education courses and programs, except that tuition of postsecondary
28 students shall be fixed in accordance with K.S.A. 72-4433, and
29 amendments thereto. The particular tuition and fee schedule of every
30 ~~vocational~~ *career technical* education program shall be subject to annual
31 approval of the state board. A current complete schedule of tuition and fees
32 for each ~~vocational~~ *career technical* education course and program of each
33 board as approved by the state board shall be maintained on file in the
34 office of the state board, and shall be open for public inspection at any
35 reasonable time.

36 Sec. 7. K.S.A. 72-4419 is hereby amended to read as follows: 72-
37 4419. The school district in which a student is enrolled shall pay the tuition
38 of such student to attend any ~~vocational~~ *career technical* education course
39 or program when such attendance is approved as provided in K.S.A. 72-
40 4418, and amendments thereto, from its vocational education fund, except
41 that any board receiving funds under an agreement under K.S.A. 72-4421,
42 and amendments thereto, shall pay such tuition when the student is
43 enrolled in a school district which is a party to the agreement if the

Insert the following:

"(B) "Secondary student" means a pupil who has not attained a high school diploma or a general educational development (GED) credential and is regularly enrolled in and attending a public or private secondary school."; and by relettering the subsections accordingly.